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Wed 5/19/2021 7:11 AM
To: Steve Thomas; Connie Wainwright

From: Ray Scrogins Il <ray2 @floridapaintco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:51 PM

To: Trades Worker <tradesworker@greencovesprings.com>
Subject: City Hall Paint Pricing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.. Do not click links

or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Mike, we offer the following pricing to complete the painting of the Green Cove Springs City Hall
building.

Base Bid: 1%t Floor and Monumental Stair- $33,765

Alternate 2" Floor- $19,020

This pricing includes drywall repairs. Includes interior side of exterior window frames excluding the
unfinished spaces. Pricing does not include any door frames.

Thanks,

Ray Scrogins II | Florida Paint Company
5277 Lenox Ave. Jacksonville, Florida 32205
0:904-783-1717

C:904-591-3606

Ray2 @floridapaintco.com

This transmission may be confidential or protected from disclosure and is only for review
and use by the intended recipient. Access by anyone else is unauthorized. Any
unauthorized reader is hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, disclosure or
copying of this information, or any act or omission taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately. Thank you.
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NOTE: THIS FORM MUST BE ATTACHED TO EACH REQUISITION IN EXCESS OF $50.00




